
From:�� �Brenda� �Torney 

Sent:�� �Monday,� �September� �11,� �2017� �2:54� �PM 

To:�� �Faculty 

Subject:�� �TLC� �News 

  

Dear� �Colleagues, 

We� �ended� �last� �year’s� ��TLC� �Weekly�� �with� �the� �following: 

“Which� �brings� �us� �to� �discussions,� �conversations,� �on-going� �dialogue.� �The� �TLC� �is� �all� �about 
that� �–� �talking� �about� �what� �we� �do,� �sharing� �ideas,� �helping� �each� �other� �be� �more� �time 
efficient,� �and� �making� �our� �teaching� �experiences� �richer.” 

Our� �plan� �this� �year� �is� �to� �continue� �in� �this� �spirit.� �We’ll� �be� �sending� �you� �the� ��TLC� �News, 
bi-weekly� �(every� �other� �Monday),� �with� �a� �teaching� �tip� �to� �try� �out� �or� �an� �article� �to� �reflect� �on. 
We� �welcome� �ideas� �from� �you� �-� �tips,� �links,� �concerns,� �thoughts,� �or� �results



If� �students� �in� �your� �classes� �are� �on� �various� �electronic� �devices,� �you� �might� �create� �a 
discussion� �thread� �in� �your� �course-management� �system� �and� �ask� �them� �to� �post� �their 
responses� �to� �these� �questions� �at� �the� �end� �of� �every� �class� �period.� �In� �this� �model� �students 
can� �read� �each� �other’s� �responses,� �and� �you� �can� �throw� �the� �thread� �onto� �the� �screen� �at� �the 
beginning� �of� �the� �next� �class� �period� �to� �highlight� �answers� �that� �either� �nicely� �captured� �the 
main� �point� �of� �the� �previous� �class� �or� �raised� �questions� �that� �need� �answering.” 

We� �encourage� �you� �to� �give� �the� �“Minute� �Paper”� �a� �try� �and� �if� �you� �do,� �let� �us� �know� �how� �it 
goes. 

Lang’s� �book� �is� �available� 
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